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Dear Don,

I have just received

could meet in Pullman instead of Idaho.Just let me know.But then it has to be onﬁ
April 9(when I arrive) 10,11 and 12.I have to leave on the 13th for Boston.
I just wrote to Guy Muto I would do as you like,provided these dates are

0.K.# with them.In that case,I shall change my ticket in Tucson or San Francisco.

TaLENCE, 1 BRTCh 8,1972

your letter of March 1 yesterday.Well,if you like,we

If not,I will not change,and meet you at your home.

I shall leave France on Sat March 25.You could still join me c/o Art Jelinek,

Dept of Anthro, Univ.of Arizona,Tucson.85721 from *mrk March 28 to April 3.

Let me know what you think

Bien amicalement aux Crabtrees!
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